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TO:  Detroit City Council 

 

FROM: David D. Whitaker, Director 

  Legislative Policy Division Staff 

 

DATE:  June 3, 2024 

 

RE:  Bobby W. Ferguson Request for Appeal Hearing 

 

 

The Legislative Policy Division was requested to draft a response to Bobby Ferguson’s request for an 

appeal hearing of the Office of the Inspector General’s Final Order of Debarment. The resolution is 

attached for your consideration.  

   

 

 

 



 

 

BY COUNCIL MEMBER ____________________________: 

 

 

RESOLUTION DENYING APPEAL 

 

 

WHEREAS, City Council has received Bobby W. Ferguson’s request appealing the Office of 

the Inspector General’s Final Notice of Debarment.  THEREFORE BE IT 

 

RESOLVED, After consultation with the City’s Corporation Counsel, City Council hereby denies 

Mr. Ferguson’s request for an appeal hearing; BE IT FINALLY 

 

RESOLVED, A copy this denial shall be transmitted to the Mr. Bobby W. Ferguson’s counsel, 

the Office of the Inspector General and the Law Department.   


